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Addendum IV 

Questions and Answers for Architectural Services for Floyd Co. Public Works 

Facility: 

Bid #20-0319 

 

 
The following is responses to questions to clarify the information regarding the Architectural Services 

RFP. 

 

 

 

1. It is stated that the county may perform some front-end work and some work at the end of the project. 

 

Question A: Can you give specifics to what work the county may do? 

Answer: It is currently the County plan to do Civil Work and develop the site plan for the 

project. After construction the County may choose to do finish grading and landscaping. 

Question, B. What construction capabilities does the county have?  

Answer: To my knowledge the County does not intend to provide any construction 

services for the project. The County has the capability to perform a number of service but 

not total construction. 

 

2. Is the 2 to 4-year time frame still in effect for the construction schedule?  

Answer: Yes. 

 

3. What is the budget for construction? 

Answer: Slightly less than two (2) Million  

 

4. What is the anticipated time frame for awarding the design contract?  

Answer: 90 to 120 days. 

 

5. Will there be a mandatory pre-bid meeting for design?  

Answer: No. 

 

6. Will there be a mandatory pre-bid meeting for construction?  

Answer: Possibly, not yet determined. 

 

 



7. Will the construction bid be open bid or pre-qualified contractors?  

Answer: Open Bid. 

 

 

 

Please visit our website for any updated information that may be made available. www.romefloyd.com. 

Thanks, 

Bill Gilliland 

Purchasing Director                                                          

Floyd County Board of Commissioners              
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